* 1( * CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
NOTICE OF A MEETING

May 12, 2025, at 5:30PM.
Jersey Meadow Golf Course Clubhouse
8502 Rio Grande St. Jersey Village, TX 77040

AGENDA

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from 03-10-25
Citizen Comments
Any person who desires to address the Golf Course Advisory Committee regarding an item on
the agenda will be heard at this time. In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, unless
the subject matter of the comment is on the agenda, the City staff and Committee Members are
not allowed to discuss the subject. Each person is limited to five (5) minutes for comments.
4. Items for Individual Consideration
a. Old Business
b. Driving Range Lights Update
c. Tee Enlargement and Short Game Improvement Project Updates
d. Second and Fourth Tuesday of the Month Facility Closed
5. Staff Briefings
a. Golf Course Operations Report - Matt Jones
b. Golf Course Maintenance Report — Wade Warms
6. Future Agenda Iltem Request
7. Next Meeting Date:
July 14, 2025
8. Adjournment

b=

I, Maria Thorne, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant, City of Jersey Village, do
hereby certify that the foregoing notice was posted in a place convenient to the general
public at City Hall on the 7th day of May at 1:00pm.

( f [/ M {Jd{w 7[@« R,/

Maria Thorne,
Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations
for persons attending public meetings. Request for accommodations must be made to the Parks Administrative Secretary by
calling 713-466-2174 forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings.

"Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun."

"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under
Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is
carried openly."

Notice removed on



1.

4.

GOLF COURSE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
Jersey Meadow Golf Course, 8502 Rio Grande St, Jersey Village, TX 77040
March 10, 2025

Call to Order & Attendance
Meeting was called to order at 5:32 pm by Greg

Daniel Alvarado present Kevin Ross

Greg Fair present Sheri Sheppard

Jane Arnett present Matt Jones present
David L. Lock present Wade Warms

Ronald Schielke present Robert Basford

Jack Vaughn present Maria Thorne present

Approval of the 1-13-25 meeting minutes
A motion was made to approve the minutes by David and was seconded by Ron.

Citizen Comments
None

Items for individual consideration

a.

Old business
None

Driving range updates

The driving range's temporary nighttime lighting has been implemented with ongoing updates
provided to residents, although some nearby houses are still affected by light spillage. Recent
statistics from 5 PM to 9 PM show a significant increase in range bucket sales, totaling $2,300
despite 10 days of closure due to bad weather in February. Plans are underway to permanently
light the range by early April, pending completion of pole installation by mid-March. The range
layout includes tall poles positioned outside, offering visibility for most shots, with additional
lighting for the short game area. Measures are being taken to preserve the putting green and
maintain the grass tee's condition amidst anticipated increased nighttime usage. Structures,
including sun shelters, are being repaired, with particular attention given to accommodating
growing junior golf memberships, especially from local high schools facing facility closures.
Various schools, including Jersey Village High School, receive preference for use, reflecting the
facility's popularity among junior golfers who adhere to guidelines ensuring responsible use of
amenities.

“Off” Tuesdays (2nd & 4th Tuesday) going forward

The golf course is implementing a new schedule to close the facility to the public on the second
and fourth Tuesdays of each month, starting in April, to manage wear and tear due to excessive
play and support overall maintenance. The course has reached a peak of nearly 50,000 annual
rounds (about 47,000—48,000 paid), which is proving unsustainable for maintaining course
quality. Raising prices to reduce play is inconsistent with the course's values. Instead, leadership
determined that regularly scheduled closures would help alleviate pressure on the grounds
while still allowing for strategic use of the course.



Not all second and fourth Tuesdays will be fully closed—only about 15 to 16 of the 26 potential
dates per year. Some fall near holidays (Thanksgiving, Christmas, New Year’s), and others may
be opened for high-revenue private events. Additionally, the closed Tuesdays will be repurposed
for high school golf tournaments during the spring season (January through March), with eight
or nine tournaments expected. This scheduling shift benefits both the junior golf program and
regular customers by avoiding scheduling conflicts and ensuring better course conditions for all
players.

The decision also supports maintenance needs across the entire facility. Closed Tuesdays will
provide the grounds crew time for important work that can’t be done during regular play, such
as fixing drainage issues, repairing sprinklers, and performing aerification to keep greens in top
shape. Golf carts will also benefit—on alternating closed Tuesdays, 40 carts at a time will be
completely detailed, ensuring each of the 80 carts receives full cleaning monthly. This is in
addition to daily washdowns performed by staff.

The two new buildings on the property will also be maintained more thoroughly on these days,
including deep cleaning of restrooms, patios, the virtual meadow area, and the pro shop. The
custodial staff will have dedicated time for more intensive upkeep, preserving the new facilities’
condition. Staff will remain active on these Tuesdays, using the downtime to complete projects
and improve the overall environment for customers.

Flexibility is built into the plan—for example, if the senior league gets rained out, a previously
closed Tuesday can be used as a makeup day. This new schedule ensures the course gets the
rest and care it needs, while also enabling better programming for high schools, preserving
customer satisfaction, and maintaining the broader facility at a high standard. The change will
be promoted through all available channels, including the website.

Clubhouse / Convention Center updates

The Greenside patio in front of the Convention Center was recently repainted at the general
contractor’s expense due to initial paint failure. The new surface includes a gritty texture to
prevent slipping and is designed for long-term use, though there are concerns about the
underlying original 1960s concrete slab that lacks a moisture barrier. Some minor warranty
issues with the building have been addressed as it approaches the end of its one-year warranty
period.

Convention Center bookings are performing very well, driven by an influx of golf tournaments,
improved course conditions, and the closure or privatization of nearby courses. Jennifer has
been instrumental in attracting new business. Revenues are properly tracked and distributed,
with a portion of tournament fees supporting the Convention Center through Fund 11. The
facility’s 200-person capacity appears to be a strong fit for most tournament needs, attracting
new and larger events that were previously unattainable.

The Virtual Meadow is exceeding expectations with nearly $11,000 in January rentals, indicating
strong interest, particularly during colder months. Ongoing leagues and events are boosting
participation and revenue, and there's a goal to consistently reach $10,000 per month. This
activity also benefits the adjacent Little Meadow restaurant, as participants tend to dine and
socialize after playing.

However, concerns were raised about the restaurant's slow service, largely attributed to



understaffing and a lack of experience in managing a sports-oriented venue. Management is
aware of the issue and is actively working with the owners to address staffing and operational
challenges. Suggestions included identifying a clear on-site manager, better signage regarding
open hours, and eventually expanding service to Mondays and Tuesdays. There's also a push to
consider breakfast service on peak days (Friday through Sunday) and to better market the
restaurant to neighborhood residents, not just golfers.

Finally, with the approach of pleasant spring weather and increased outdoor activity, the patio is
expected to get significantly busier. Stakeholders expressed concern that without timely
improvements in staffing and service, the restaurant could miss a major opportunity to establish
itself and retain customers. The consensus was that while the facility has great potential, its
success—particularly in food service—will depend on swift, proactive adjustments.

5. Staff briefings
a. Golf Course Maintenance Report

The Golf Course Maintenance Report highlighted several key updates and improvements.
The team was commended for using tarps to protect the greens from frost, a move that
was seen as highly effective. There was a suggestion to bring back sandboxes and shovels
on the par 3 holes to encourage players to fill divots, a task that marshals used to help with
but which has lapsed over time. It was noted that marshals have downtime during their
shifts and could resume these duties. The recent drainage improvements on holes 12, 14,
and 9 were completed in-house at minimal cost, and Wade was praised for overseeing the
successful project.

The course has made progress in weed control by applying pre-emergent herbicide, with
post-emergent treatments planned in six weeks. Increased funding for chemicals over the
past two years has helped reduce issues with poa annua and crabgrass. The condition of the
greens has dramatically improved since a contractor from Florida performed critical work
last year. This transformation reversed the need to discount green fees, and the course is
now receiving compliments both in person and via email.

Plans are in place to enlarge the tee boxes on all four par 3s, as well as certain par 4 and
ladies’ tees, which are currently too small for the volume of play. Pending approval, work
could begin in June or July, using in-house labor and sod for quicker results. The discussion
emphasized that course usage has increased significantly, particularly among seniors and
women. The senior group has grown from around 70 to 100 members, and additional
female golfers have joined after being displaced from other courses.

b. Golf Course Operations Report — Matt Jones
Matt mentioned that there was a small price increase. Weekday rates rose from $49 to $52,
Friday rates from S$59 to $65, and weekend/holiday rates from $69 to $72. Afternoon rates
after 3 PM increased by $2 to S5, while twilight rates (6 PM to dark) remain unchanged at
S35 on weekdays and $40 on weekends. Twilight play ends when the marshal blows the
horn at safelight to ensure golfers aren’t driving in the dark, reducing the risk of accidents
and helping staff leave at a reasonable time.

Beverage cart sales are tracked and reported monthly to city officials. While the idea of a
second beverage cart was considered, it was determined unnecessary due to the compact
layout of the course. The cart is owned by the course but operated by outside staff.



A safety concern was raised regarding stray golf balls hitting the patio area. Although balls
occasionally strike the glass or come close to guests, a potential solution involving hockey-
style plexiglass panels was discussed. These would provide a protective barrier without
obstructing views and could also function as windbreakers.

6. Future agenda items request

7. Next Meeting Date:
May 12, 2025

8. Adjournment
A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Ron and was seconded by David. The meeting
ended at 6:27 pm.

Maria Thome, Administrative Assistant



yERSE F
0"

T

1y r
Fray co¥

[’
Jersey Village, TX

4 - (.l'r’_

ery .]0“0

fJ

Budget Report

Group Summary
For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 05/31/2025

Variance
Original Current Period Fiscal Favorable Percent
Categor... Total Budget Total Budget Activity Activity (Unfavorable) Remaining
Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND
Department: 80 - REVENUES
85 - FEE & CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,805,000.00 2,909,200.00 95,774.58 1,888,030.13 -1,021,169.87 35.10%
96 - INTEREST EARNED 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 7,253.64 1,253.64 20.89%
98 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,596.29 5,596.29 0.00%
Department: 80 - REVENUES Total: 2,811,000.00 2,915,200.00 95,774.58 1,900,880.06 -1,014,319.94 34.79%
Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE
30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 753,895.99 753,895.99 28,743.16 454,506.74 299,389.25 39.71%
34 - COST OF SALES 214,300.00 214,300.00 11,745.06 159,908.85 54,391.15 25.38%
35 - SUPPLIES 17,600.00 17,600.00 0.00 13,854.04 3,745.96 21.28%
45 - MAINTENANCE 9,750.00 9,750.00 0.00 379.82 9,370.18 96.10%
50 - SERVICES 48,930.00 53,130.00 5,117.32 29,681.02 23,448.98 44.14%
54 - SUNDRY 80,400.00 80,400.00 0.00 57,841.50 22,558.50 28.06%
55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,400.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 100.00%
60 - OTHER SERVICES 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 49,945.25 -14,945.25 -42.70%
97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 5,250.00 5,250.00 0.00 2,625.00 2,625.00 50.00%
Department: 81 - CLUB HOUSE Total: 1,169,525.99 1,173,725.99 45,605.54 768,742.22 404,983.77 34.50%
Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE
30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 662,181.65 662,181.65 21,059.10 345,670.26 316,511.39 47.80%
35 - SUPPLIES 193,200.00 193,200.00 4,377.05 145,483.01 47,716.99 24.70%
40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00%
45 - MAINTENANCE 53,000.00 53,000.00 502.35 2,880.33 50,119.67 94.57%
50 - SERVICES 8,280.00 8,280.00 258.00 7,183.51 1,096.49 13.24%
54 - SUNDRY 10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 100.00%
55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00%
97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 1,775.00 1,775.00 0.00 350.00 1,425.00 80.28%
Department: 82 - COURSE MAINTENANCE Total: 935,936.65 935,936.65 26,196.50 501,567.11 434,369.54 46.41%
Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
35 - SUPPLIES 15,600.00 15,600.00 0.00 10,061.85 5,538.15 35.50%
40 - MAINTENANCE--BLDGS, STRUC 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 2,710.99 7,289.01 72.89%
45 - MAINTENANCE 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 1,935.62 564.38 22.58%
50 - SERVICES 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 22,677.60 17,322.40 43.31%
55 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 2,401.85 2,598.15 51.96%
Department: 83 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 73,100.00 73,100.00 0.00 39,787.91 33,312.09 45.57%
Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 120,000.00 220,000.00 1,614.02 124,654.90 95,345.10 43.34%
Department: 87 - GC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT Total: 120,000.00 220,000.00 1,614.02 124,654.90 95,345.10 43.34%
Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
30 - SALARIES, WAGES, & BENEFITS 77,532.23 77,532.23 3,085.42 48,864.01 28,668.22 36.98%
35 - SUPPLIES 28,650.00 28,650.00 680.27 20,614.61 8,035.39 28.05%
45 - MAINTENANCE 13,000.00 13,000.00 0.00 4,993.76 8,006.24 61.59%
50 - SERVICES 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00%
97 - INTERFUND ACTIVITY 357,480.00 357,480.00 0.00 178,740.00 178,740.00 50.00%
Department: 88 - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE Total: 477,662.23 477,662.23 3,765.69 253,212.38 224,449.85 46.99%
Fund: 11 - GOLF COURSE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 34,775.13 34,775.13 18,592.83 212,915.54 178,140.41 -512.26%
Report Surplus (Deficit): 34,775.13 34,775.13 18,592.83 212,915.54 178,140.41 -512.26%
5/12/2025 2:49:33 PM Page 1 of 2



Gcoe/eLis

95IN0Y 4|05 Mopes|y Aesiar

18'25$ 96°€5$ 19'1G$ L0'LS$ 16°'GG$ 12 Lv$ 65°9v$ 18'25$ 90'G$ €€'96$ 1€719% ¥8°05$ ¥6°1G$ punoy Ied swooy|
[AO6/HZ/INOZZ/AMSE/OH8L NOZ NOZ/AMe  |INOZ/AMP/OYS WOZ/ame WOZ/AML/OYZ | AO6/INDZ/AMZ |INOZ/AMZ/OYL | NOZ/AMZ/OEL | INOZ/AMS/OH9 [HL/WDL/IAML/OHLHLINDL/AME/OY L INOZ/AMY/OYL S|ejo Jayjeap\
660091 €6'067'8€2 L9°GLL v | 12'SL0E6) 88'879'617C 09'0€9°502 89'G/G'CS| 08°.01°GET 61°.GG°L6l | €9'SvE‘OVL €€'1€L'6EC 9/°€0€'G8| L1°29¢'€02 swoou] [ejoL
0s'zzl'le 00'0.0°} 00°G00°} 006z} 00'8.6 00°096 00°08L°L 002LL'Y 00°GeY'C 000219 00'660°} 00°028 0G8'29. $894 Snosue||8osI
€L'evZ'95¢ S0'¥90°22 ¥1'96.'LC 02°.69'8l 81°.9v'0€ 01'¥8G'Ge 19'6G6'C1 96'G/¥ 9l 8Y'6.L.L'LC €2°699°¢) 127190°LE €€ 0Lyl ¥.'282'02 SSIpUBYIISIAl JO SBleg
29'G68° L1 00610} 00°02. 29'v6.L 00°GLE"L 00°6G¢€°} 00'59S 00°00%'L 00°L0S 00°020°} 00621 00°GZ0L 0008 [eyusy qnio
€2'v1.2'902 181691 6.°128'vl €6'G.0°¢l 8/'v¥8'8l €.°08€°LL 19'826'L1 S0'LYS've S6'vLLGL £0902°01 91°€26'€C oL'eer ol 62’9069 s994 abuey
22'506'002 00'%56'02 ¥1'028'Gl 68'€29'8 99'0€0°L} 8L 0vy LI 0¥'G56'91 €6'116'GC ¥8'118'Gl 89°L¥9°LL 91°/9G6'9l 2.'625'91 20'826'ce $894 jusweulno]
08'1€S'0L9°L 89°8¥G'9G | 16'682'991  [98°659°Z€ElL ZL'v9L'9G1 16'916'92| 05'¢8.°16 z6'zhL'eES) 9€'906'ZLL | 1991968 88'996'8S | ve'lzl'lel so'eve'eel $894 UsdI9
6.'065'6E 8Y'8G.'Y 00'€60'6 €€',/€'8 86'9€€'L 00'095'8 00°S97'L MOpEes [ENUIA
06'0v.'89 16'226'9 £7'€66'9 8€'LZY'9 91°G6E'L 89'8/8°L 956809 6°6VE'Y 9G°LLY'E Y0'9v.LC Zr'Lzo's 12291 GG'ZYe'9 $884 UOISS8oU0D
00'G99'6S 00'922'8 00'0¥L'Y 00'00€' 00°ZLL°0L 00°GSS'S 00'€59'c 00°8.¥'v 00°196°2L 00°92¢€'S 00'108'} 009¥.C 00'29¢'C sdiyssoquis|y (I
0£°088'G. £€8°06¥°, LyL6SY G8'000°G 69°G60°9 69°/v2'c 86°€0r'E G/L98L°LL €.0L6°9 2072000} L0GLP8 00€29°C 69°L0€°L anussy peuiesuf)
918°le 960°C 808°L ozy'l 0€0° 0LL°) 269°) 996°C .91 992} L¥0°C 6LLL 8¢/L'L sje3onq sbuey
€Le's 861 Ly 192 16¢€ 0S¢ 29 699 99 yAZS L0Y (WA4 899 Spunoy jusweulno]
26€£°8¢€ €65°¢ 0/8°€ €9l'e ¥29'e ovs'e [AX%4 919°¢ 198 1002 88¢€'¢c 810°c 08l'e pahe|d spunoy

s|ejol dlA Jaquiaydes 1snbny Anp aunp Re Judy yolepy Aienige Aenuer Jaquiedoaq| JequienoN 1870}00
¥202-€202 Ad
26°L5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ €'65$ 68'65$ 88'7S$ 02°95% 2¢°95% 8/°09% 66'G5$ punoy Isd swoou|
ZAH/FIND/ZEAM/LOY LNO/ZaM ame /8AM/ZOY /0LAM/SOY HL/ND/AMS/OH [HI/WOL/IAMZIOY HO/NDZ/AMZ/OY| s|ejo] Jsyjesp\
Yy 16L°€6L ) - - - - - 81'€€0°0€€ G9'80G'GEE v.v1€102 | 89290991 98'6.0°Gte L1°€¥Z'29e 91'6V5'€5C swoou| [ejoL
05°210'Ge 00661 00°26€'S 008G.'€ 00°G.0°L 00'0€0°} 00°G90°} 05'225'e $894 Snoaue||9sI
25'6€9'291 S¥'860'9C €6'€LE'VC 12°9€8'91 GG LGL L ¥8 LEV'VE 81°601'Ge 9€'8€9'vC 8SIpPUBYIIBIA JO SBjes
000008 000G} 0002V 00°08Y 00°G99 00526 00°GCLL 00°gee’} [elusy qnio
29'09€°LS1 9/'112'12 G/ '¥EE'9E 0S'v6S° L) 16'891L°Cl 95°259'61 8%'G/G'6l 90°2G.'8lL seo4 abuey
00'668°91 00'9ze'v 00°6¥9°¢ 00'826°¢ 00°000°S 18jUd) UoUBAUCD
8G°0SY'0¥C G8'998'cy LW'1S2°1S LVYIY' L) ze'evLel 95°/26'€C 15'8Lz'6r 91°290'¢y $894 jusweulno]
96'22.'1S0°) 1€'0.G'202 vZ'8Lv'881 16°80€'0z) | €0'80€°€0L 18°L0L LYl 0l°zes'evl ¥8' L6V $894 UsdI9
19'68€'0S 8.'169'L 05°G00'8 19'195°8 08’6180 00'6€9'9 96'8€2'G 96'66€'€ MOpes [eNUIA
L0°181°2S 1671968 z8sle's 01°€05'9 18°22/.'G 60'862°L ¥6°GLEL 82'2G1'8 $884 UOISS8oU0D
00'S0€'ve 00'982't 00°18G°L 00990°G 00°€.6'C 0020t 00°€¥0'S 00'¥82°'S sdiyssoquis |y IV
8508 86708 +»09/g0 pawsspalun
LoNuaAsy pauleauf)
ve9'LL €60'¢ 0v6°c 1€0°C 18€L 9l¥'e 112°C 9€6°C syexonqg abuey
L€0'S 606 160°L 6EY Ggee 8.9 28. 162 SpUNoy jusweuno]
296'ee 00€'y 80Ly 8¥8'C (k44 yGe'e £€ve'e LEV'E pahe|d spunoy

S|ejol QLA Jaquisydas 1snbny Anp aunp Aely Judy yolep Aeniga4 Aenuepr Jaqwiaoaq| JeqwanroN 19403100
G202-¥202 Ad

poday Ajypuopy



Gcoe/eLis

95IN0Y 4|05 Mopes|y Aesiar

‘pooy ydaoxa BuiyiAue 1oy pasn aq UBD SWOdU| SPJED YIS Pash Se asIpuBYDIB|\ Ul PajOs|jal SWODU| -SHpaID Y00g SB UMOYS MON

BWOoU| |BJO] WOJ) PAPNIOXS US8Q SBH "Pajeulwi|® anuaAay pauiesun GZog de4 ul Buiuuibag,

[ Kepljoy-H @oueuSjUIBW BSINOD-\D INO UBI-OY Jayjeam-pA :SUOHEIASIqAY

i i 90I1AI18G dedipueH @ S8} Le) :Sapnjoul 8W0ooU| SNoBU.||99SI

'GZ0Z 994 pajsnipe suoienoe) "Spunoy jusweulno| pue pake|d Spunoy Sapn[oul SPUNOY MOPES\ [BNHIA JO SUOISS8UOD ‘sdiysiaquualy apn[oul Jou SS0p SWOdU| PUNOY/SWODU]|

‘paAIgoal uaym jou ‘eseyoind Jo pouad awi Ul UMOYS S884 UOISSoU0D)
¥5'6¥$ 1S Lv$ 06'9v$ vZ 6v$ €0°'Lv$ 0L’ L¥$ 1€°9v$ 9¢'9v$ Se'evs SO'vv$ 8Z'ev$ 98°'0v$ 25°6€$ punoy Jsd swodu|
WOSL/HZ/AM8Y/OH9L WOZ/MZ NOZ/M9 NOZ NOZ WNO€g/ame WOL/ame NDL/AME/OHT M6/0HE AMS/Ody HL/AMy/OdL HL/ME/OHE MGS/0HE S[ejo] Jsyjespn
02'S.2'vve'e 6€'992°'66 16'6G1°G8l | €€°6€6°L€C | OV'6E2'CCC 11'81G'82¢ 09'€¥6°'Gire 90°0€5°202 L0°'60€°0€}l | GG'92€°9S1 69'GzZL°/81 2ovhLieel 10°€0Z'9L | swoou] [ejoL
05°208'8l 00680} 00°GELL 05'z8¢€’l 00'G¥6 0G°26L 00°060°} 00080°¢ 0s°zeL'e 00029t 05°222°) 0G'2.S 00'G¥L $894 Snosue||9osI
9€'GEG'€8C 00'L¥0'v2 €9'L¥9've 91°9G6¥'62 09'282'0¢ L6'7E0'VE €2'982'¢C 29'L28've 16°180°C! 862699 21'.€6'82 12°GCL'6l 18zl SSIpUBYIISIAl JO SBleg
00°080°01 00508 00°002 00081} 00'G92 00°G0¥'} 00'sveL 00'G90°L 00'G.S 00°04¥ 00°0G2 00°0SS 00048 [eyusy qnio
92'69.°'/61 G6°68L L) Y0 LLL'EL 98'veT Ll 0992991 68659l ze'891'ce 28'6L9'6l 0€'6ee'vl 68°.G8°¢l GG'099°9l 16°98/.'v1 15'68V'vL s994 abuey
€8'/€6'0L1 €9'LEL'9lL Y9'v6.°01 96'890'8 25 Lv8el S0eeC vl ¥5'120'GE €9'29/°8) $G'Gee'Cl 09'€L9°C) v.'168'Y ¥5°882°¢) Y¥'8¥6°01 $894 jusweulno]
19986 LGY'L G6°91G'9z| zzogl'vel  |000eE LLL G8'2E6'GY| 16°1GG'€S| G/'G8Z'ES| L9'9Le‘ozl 81°€LL'18 G6°.G¥'001 Le'0ze'vel 80°0LE'8L 98'v¥G'G9 $8984 UsdI9
22°9€6'29 Z1'190'9 82'G6L'S 69'€/¥'9 996009 65°G90°9 €L°€81°L L0°21L°G 00°82¥'c 19919°¢ 08'¢LY'y 2€°8LY'Y 62'vEC'Y $884 U0ISS8ouU0D
9€'L€9'8Y ¥.'628'9 91'06.L'v 91'€18'e L1°08.L°L 0€'168°} €0°€99°'¢ Lelvl'e 8G°/9/.'¢ o' L66°C 19'G98°S v.LZys') 0'6¥S5°C sdiyssequis iy IV
L¥'890.- 08°96¢ 0L'v¥e 61698 p- 86°8¢G £L°8G 02°G/S- zgvie £€6°CL9L 19°02L°} £€8°6v65- G8'YLG (£€°965) anuaney paulesun)
/80'€C 0,02 12 9/6'l ¥10C S16°L 108'C ¥81°C 06S‘L 0S.°} 99/l SLLL G8G°L syexonqg abuey
0.6t VA44 0zce 92 16€ LEY €08 828 09¢ G8¢€ 611 8Ly 2L SpuUNoy jusweuno]
198°LY LLY'E SLv'e 08€'y S0y ey 192y 059°¢ 08¥'C 166'C 906'¢ €29°C 16€°C pake|d spunoy

S|ejo] AlA Jaquialdag }snbny Anp aunp Aepy Judy yousep\ Aseniga4 Aenuer Jaquisdag | JequanoN 1940100
2202-1202 A4
16'8V$ 9Y'1G$ r'sv$ 66'87$ £V'6v$ S5°8v$ 86°06$ 68'8v$ 0€°Lv$ 0e'6v$ 26'67$ [ZWA% 06'8v$ punoy Jsd awodu|
HZ/NO8L/M.LEIOHZT NOZ l\tor4 NOZC NOZC WOZ/AMZ/OYE | INOZ/AMZ/OHT WOL/amli WOL/ameLiode /AML/OHE8 HL/NOL/AMS/OHEH L/IND L/AMO/OHY| WOZ/MZ S|ejo Jayieap\
16'918'GL¥'C Y€ v6v 76 6,°€G€°08l | 20¥8C Ly | Sv'8vS'Lve 25°0€l2eT 19'70G°L€2 ¥5'689'922 09'8¥SCLL | L¥LLL'LSL 0€'GL9'LLL 89°Z¥C'6El G9'€ez'sle swoou] [ejoL
05'60%'SC 00'5€9 05°ZLY'L 00vLL'e 00'660°C 00°0€2} 00°062°} 00°069°G 000102 00806t 00°0€€’} 000LS 00'G8L°}L $894 snosue||9osI
1G'921'692 €€'625°0C 0¥'629'v¢ £¥'6¥2'92 G0'6€0°CE LYV lvL've 1G°090°'Ge 12'680'v2 89°GZl ‘gl 0L910'v) 12'8€0°'€C 0z L'yl 9z'L08'le SSIpUBYOISIAl JO SBjleg
00°0CL L1 00°002 00'0L0°} 00'6.2°} 00'G99 00°0LG°} 00°'S¥6 00°GLL'L 00°62S 00°002 0008 00°099 006G} [eyusy qnio
zLsee’lle GE°192°91 1128’8 G.'€2€'0C 9%'160°02 25'€6€'2e 98°/68'ce zT962'le ¥5'262'61) €1°GL9'Gl €6°062°91 GG'896°C) 0L'6vl'le s994 abuey
96285902 00'€LL'GL 08'8€9°01 26'922'L 26'0€G°Gl 25'9v8'Le €1°908'v2 §9'9/¥'6C 8882/ 8L'eLL'LL 020198 ZL'ee9'sl ¥9'€09'L2 $894 jusweulno]
2L L08°19S°L ¥9°65¥'92 | 85'0ve'Lel  |e€zes0'eLl 0188229l 61°GG2erl Z1'8€0°0S| G9'€8G'eel €€'8L0'VLlL | 0£'8€8°00) 09°LEL' VLI G1°890'G8 €8°/28'C¢El $894 UsdI9
01°G8E'LL 20'8.6'y ov'eee’y 69'G26'9 26'v19°L 28'066'9 66'¥S1°L G/ 062°L LL'v.9'Y 01°099'v 9€'099't 99°GZ.L'Y 22°9.€°L $884 U0ISS8oU0D
00'6G.'2S 002916 00'602° 00°LLL'E 007929 00°€9L°'S 00'2G€'s 00260t 00v.LL'G 00°02.'v 00'80.L°C 00€99°C 00°GELC sdiyssequis iy IV
9z'2r6'6C 29201 S0'v08°€ Yk 4444 G012y 2G°961L°L 82966 ¥Z0L0'} 6.2v2's zooce 6,680°C £€9°'808°L 0L2LL'L anusney peulesun)
191'vC 0S.°) 680°L ¥20°C 102°C L1¥'e yov'e 16€C €90°C €G/.°) 88.'L €9l €/6°C syexonqg abuey
Lze's Sly 0.¢€ 602 €6¢€ 899 €v9 8LL 662 Lie YAZ4 99¢ 289 SpUNoy jusweuno]
8€G' LY 060°¢ JIs A LISy vee'y £€98°¢ 508'c 989°¢ Lyl 189°C £Y0'E 96€C Ges'e pahe|d spunoy
S|ejo] AlA Jaquiaydas 1snbny Anp aunp Aepy Judy yousep\ Aseniga4 Aenuer Jaquisdag | JequanoN 19403100
€202-2202 Ad
poday Ajypuopy




	 CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS



